
 

PITT-03-16-004 
 
March 15, 2016 
 
Project Number 112IC05958 
 
Robert Lohr 
Rostraver Township- Zoning/Ordinance Officer 
Municipal Building 
201 Municipal Drive 
Belle Vernon, Pennsylvania 15012 
 
Reference: Request for E&S plan drawings for Act 167 Consistency Letter Review 

Sunoco Pennsylvania Pipeline Project (PPP) -Rostraver Township Westmoreland County 
 
Dear Mr. Lohr 
 
Attached are the E&S plans for the Pennsylvania Pipeline Project within Rostraver Township as requested 
during our meeting on February 11, 2016. These plans are currently under review by Westmoreland County 
Conservation District and PADEP Southwest Regional Office. I have also included a copy of the original 
request letter for your reference.  

 
Should you have questions regarding this correspondence, please do not hesitate to contact me at 
412.921.8963 or via e-mail at megan.carson@tetratech.com.   
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Megan Carson 
Chemist/Permit Specialist  
 
RFS/clm 
 
cc:   
File 112IC05958 
Chris Koop 
Tamira Spedaliere 
 

Tetra Tech 
661 Andersen Drive, Pittsburgh, PA 15220-2700 

Tel 412.921.7090  Fax 412.921.4040  www.tetratech.com  

 


